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DATE: April 23, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance (Peacock)&?
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) K

RE: Docket No. 090133-TI: Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No.
TJ049 from Americatel Corporation d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688
Ametex, d/b/a 1 800 3030 123 Americatel Collect to Americatel Corporation d/b/a
1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688 Ametex d/b/a Startec, effective March 18,
2009.

Americatel Corporation d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688 Ametex, d/b/a 1 800
3030 123 Americatel Collect has requested acknowledgment of a name change on Intrastate
Interexchange Registration No. TJ049 effective March 18, 2009, to Amercatel Corporation
d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688 Ametex d/b/a Startec.

As requested in Section 2.07 C.2.a., Admmlstratlve Procedures Manual, this is to inform
you that staff concurs with the name ¢ © on Regis n No. TJ049. Accordingly, with this
Memorandum, Docket No. 090133-TA should be closed.
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